Newmarl\et

T O WN COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Community Services Committee
held on Tuesday, 4t May 2010 at 7.15 pm at the Memorial Hall, Newmarket

Attendance :

Councillor W Hirst (Chairman) Councillor G Jaggard
Councillor J Bailey Councillor P Hulbert
Councillor W Burch Councillor R Fletcher
Councillor G Cole Councillor M Jefferys
Councillor G Edge Councillor J Uney

Councillor A Drummond.

Also Present: Isabelle Barrett — Town Clerk, Rosemary Foreman — Minute Assistant, 4 Members
of the Public

Minute Action by

C/10/05/1 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor D Hudson.

C/10/05/2 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTERESTS & CONSIDER
UPDATE OF REGISTER OF INTEREST
None noted.

C/10/05/3 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6™
APRIL2010
Councillor Hirst signed the minutes of the Community Services Committee
meeting held on Tuesday, 6™ April 2010, as a correct record.

C/10/05/4 MATTERS ARISING
None noted.

C/10/05/5 AN INVITATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO PUT
QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS OF NOT MORE THAN 3 MINUTES
DURATION RELATING TO ITEMS LISTED IN THE PUBLIC
PART OF THE AGENDA ONLY
Ms Emma Berry asked that the following be added to the list of memorials
which needed restoring: Fred Archer (Cemetery), Patrick Connolly (All
Saints Churchyard, Albert the Racehorse (Memorial Gardens).

C/10/05/6 UPDATE ON SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FOR FORDHAM
ROAD/CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT AND FRED ARCHER
WAY JUNCTIONS
The Committee noted that the extension to the island outside Waitrose was
almost complete and work on the courtesy crossing in the High Street
would commence on 11™ May in off-peak hours. SCC would issue a press
release when work was complete.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 1 of 4



C/10/05/7

Councillors expressed their concern at the difficulty in crossing Fordham
Road and it was agreed that SCC should be requested to review the
situation.

BRIEF FROM SHNAG RE KING CHARLES II STATUE FOR THE
CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT

The Committee received and noted Ms Hood’s letter and Mr J Wadham
made the following points:

* SCC had helped to price the project for a statue on the roundabout and,
if situated elsewhere, prices would rise and the project would not be
viable.

* The House of Lords had given permission for the copy statue under SCC
management so siting on the roundabout was vital. Permission would
lapse if the site was not accepted.

e There would be no cost to taxpayers as volunteers would pay for such a
visible landmark at the entrance to the town. They were unlikely to fund
a statue on, say, Rutland Hill.

* The statue would be a tourist attraction, marking Newmarket’s history

Councillor Hirst explained that NTC had resolved not to site the statue on
the roundabout and this could only be rescinded if six Councillors signed a
motion for a further debate.

Three members of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/8

C/10/05/9

BRIEF FROM A-BOARD MEETING

Councillor Hirst reported that all traders in Wellington Street, Rous Road,
Sun Lane and Old Station Road had been contacted and numbers asking to
be included on the new A-Boards were — Wellington Street 5, Rous Road 5,
Sun Lane 2, Old Station Road 2. Newmarket Traders to be informed that it
would not be possible to have A-Boards for Sun Lane and Old Station Road
and FHDC to be asked for help in funding the A-Boards for businesses in
Wellington Street and Rous Road.

After further discussion, the following recommendation was agreed:

C/10/05/8.01 Recommendation
That, with effect from 1% August 2010, FHDC be asked to implement
the current legislation regarding A-Boards.

PROGRESS REPORT FROM COMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT
Town Clerk advised that Persimmon had been contacted regarding access
to the Community Garden and Councillor Hirst reported that volunteers had
cleared and seeded the site. Agreement on the lease was awaited.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 2 of 4

Letter mailed
12.05.10

Town Council

Town Clerk/Cllr
Hirst



C/10/05/10 UPDATE ON REFURBISHMENT OF THE COOPER MEMORIAL
Town Clerk advised that work on the refurbishment would commence
immediately.

The Committee noted SCC’s quote of £919.68 for moving the advance
direction sign on Barbara Stradbroke Avenue and agreed that further quotes
should be sought. Councillor Sadler to be asked if he could help meet the
cost from his budget.

The remaining member of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/11 PAINTING OF VENT COLUMNS
Councillor Fletcher advised that Anglian Water had agreed to pay 50% of
the costs of refurbishing the vent columns and he had approached the
Jockey Club, FHDC, SCC and SHNAG regarding help with funding.

C/10/05/11.01 Recommendation
That Town Clerk to obtain quotes for the cost of refurbishing the vent | Town Clerk/
columns in the town. Councillor Fletcher to monitor the project and Clir Fletcher
report back to the Community Services Committee.

C/10/05/12REPORT FROM NEWMARKET IN BLOOM
Councillor Hirst advised that £5,000 had been raised for the Hanging
Baskets Scheme. Summer bedding would be planted out in the week
commencing 17" May and hanging baskets erected week commencing 24"
May. The town would be assessed by Anglia in Bloom on 13"y uly.
Volunteers were helping with the Orchard at Studlands Park and the Car
Boot Sale.

C/10/05/13TOWN KEEPER’S REPORT
Town Clerk advised that the Town Keeper had jet-washed the paving at the
War Memorial Gardens and maintained the Cemetery. A new van had been
purchased and the NTC logo would be inscribed on it shortly.

Councillor Drummond expressed concern at the quantity of rubbish outside

KFC. Town Clerk advised that, as FHDC were going to replace the bins in E-mailed Boyd

. ... . . Nichols on
the High Street, she would ask for additional bins to be provided. 11.05.10
Councillor Burch reported that the seat opposite the old swimming pool Advised Town
was dirty — Town Keeper to be asked to clean it. Keeper on
11.05.10

C/10/05/14 CORRESPONDENCE
None noted.

C/10/05/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday, 7" June 2010 at 7.15 pm.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 3 of 4



C/10/05/16 TO CONSIDER WHETHER UNDER SECTION 100A (4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ACT 1972, THE PRESS AND PUBLIC SHOULD BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING
FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY
INVOLVE THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS PRESCRIBED
IN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AND
INDICATED AGAINST EACH ITEM ##*

Following a vote, it was agreed that the press and public should be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business.

C/10/05/16.01 Resolved

That the Public and Press be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they may involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm.

Signed : Date:

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 4 of 4




Newmarl\et

T O WN COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Community Services Committee
held on Tuesday, 4t May 2010 at 7.15 pm at the Memorial Hall, Newmarket

Attendance :

Councillor W Hirst (Chairman) Councillor G Jaggard
Councillor J Bailey Councillor P Hulbert
Councillor W Burch Councillor R Fletcher
Councillor G Cole Councillor M Jefferys
Councillor G Edge Councillor J Uney

Councillor A Drummond.

Also Present: Isabelle Barrett — Town Clerk, Rosemary Foreman — Minute Assistant, 4 Members
of the Public

Minute Action by

C/10/05/1 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor D Hudson.

C/10/05/2 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTERESTS & CONSIDER
UPDATE OF REGISTER OF INTEREST
None noted.

C/10/05/3 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6™
APRIL2010
Councillor Hirst signed the minutes of the Community Services Committee
meeting held on Tuesday, 6™ April 2010, as a correct record.

C/10/05/4 MATTERS ARISING
None noted.

C/10/05/5 AN INVITATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO PUT
QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS OF NOT MORE THAN 3 MINUTES
DURATION RELATING TO ITEMS LISTED IN THE PUBLIC
PART OF THE AGENDA ONLY
Ms Emma Berry asked that the following be added to the list of memorials
which needed restoring: Fred Archer (Cemetery), Patrick Connolly (All
Saints Churchyard, Albert the Racehorse (Memorial Gardens).

C/10/05/6 UPDATE ON SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FOR FORDHAM
ROAD/CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT AND FRED ARCHER
WAY JUNCTIONS
The Committee noted that the extension to the island outside Waitrose was
almost complete and work on the courtesy crossing in the High Street
would commence on 11™ May in off-peak hours. SCC would issue a press
release when work was complete.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 1 of 4



C/10/05/7

Councillors expressed their concern at the difficulty in crossing Fordham
Road and it was agreed that SCC should be requested to review the
situation.

BRIEF FROM SHNAG RE KING CHARLES II STATUE FOR THE
CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT

The Committee received and noted Ms Hood’s letter and Mr J Wadham
made the following points:

* SCC had helped to price the project for a statue on the roundabout and,
if situated elsewhere, prices would rise and the project would not be
viable.

* The House of Lords had given permission for the copy statue under SCC
management so siting on the roundabout was vital. Permission would
lapse if the site was not accepted.

e There would be no cost to taxpayers as volunteers would pay for such a
visible landmark at the entrance to the town. They were unlikely to fund
a statue on, say, Rutland Hill.

* The statue would be a tourist attraction, marking Newmarket’s history

Councillor Hirst explained that NTC had resolved not to site the statue on
the roundabout and this could only be rescinded if six Councillors signed a
motion for a further debate.

Three members of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/8

C/10/05/9

BRIEF FROM A-BOARD MEETING

Councillor Hirst reported that all traders in Wellington Street, Rous Road,
Sun Lane and Old Station Road had been contacted and numbers asking to
be included on the new A-Boards were — Wellington Street 5, Rous Road 5,
Sun Lane 2, Old Station Road 2. Newmarket Traders to be informed that it
would not be possible to have A-Boards for Sun Lane and Old Station Road
and FHDC to be asked for help in funding the A-Boards for businesses in
Wellington Street and Rous Road.

After further discussion, the following recommendation was agreed:

C/10/05/8.01 Recommendation
That, with effect from 1% August 2010, FHDC be asked to implement
the current legislation regarding A-Boards.

PROGRESS REPORT FROM COMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT
Town Clerk advised that Persimmon had been contacted regarding access
to the Community Garden and Councillor Hirst reported that volunteers had
cleared and seeded the site. Agreement on the lease was awaited.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 2 of 4

Letter mailed
12.05.10

Town Council

Town Clerk/Cllr
Hirst



C/10/05/10 UPDATE ON REFURBISHMENT OF THE COOPER MEMORIAL
Town Clerk advised that work on the refurbishment would commence
immediately.

The Committee noted SCC’s quote of £919.68 for moving the advance
direction sign on Barbara Stradbroke Avenue and agreed that further quotes
should be sought. Councillor Sadler to be asked if he could help meet the
cost from his budget.

The remaining member of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/11 PAINTING OF VENT COLUMNS
Councillor Fletcher advised that Anglian Water had agreed to pay 50% of
the costs of refurbishing the vent columns and he had approached the
Jockey Club, FHDC, SCC and SHNAG regarding help with funding.

C/10/05/11.01 Recommendation
That Town Clerk to obtain quotes for the cost of refurbishing the vent | Town Clerk/
columns in the town. Councillor Fletcher to monitor the project and Clir Fletcher
report back to the Community Services Committee.

C/10/05/12REPORT FROM NEWMARKET IN BLOOM
Councillor Hirst advised that £5,000 had been raised for the Hanging
Baskets Scheme. Summer bedding would be planted out in the week
commencing 17" May and hanging baskets erected week commencing 24"
May. The town would be assessed by Anglia in Bloom on 13"y uly.
Volunteers were helping with the Orchard at Studlands Park and the Car
Boot Sale.

C/10/05/13TOWN KEEPER’S REPORT
Town Clerk advised that the Town Keeper had jet-washed the paving at the
War Memorial Gardens and maintained the Cemetery. A new van had been
purchased and the NTC logo would be inscribed on it shortly.

Councillor Drummond expressed concern at the quantity of rubbish outside

KFC. Town Clerk advised that, as FHDC were going to replace the bins in E-mailed Boyd

. ... . . Nichols on
the High Street, she would ask for additional bins to be provided. 11.05.10
Councillor Burch reported that the seat opposite the old swimming pool Advised Town
was dirty — Town Keeper to be asked to clean it. Keeper on
11.05.10

C/10/05/14 CORRESPONDENCE
None noted.

C/10/05/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday, 7" June 2010 at 7.15 pm.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 3 of 4



C/10/05/16 TO CONSIDER WHETHER UNDER SECTION 100A (4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ACT 1972, THE PRESS AND PUBLIC SHOULD BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING
FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY
INVOLVE THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS PRESCRIBED
IN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AND
INDICATED AGAINST EACH ITEM ##*

Following a vote, it was agreed that the press and public should be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business.

C/10/05/16.01 Resolved

That the Public and Press be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they may involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm.

Signed : Date:

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 4 of 4




Newmarl\et

T O WN COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Community Services Committee
held on Tuesday, 4t May 2010 at 7.15 pm at the Memorial Hall, Newmarket

Attendance :

Councillor W Hirst (Chairman) Councillor G Jaggard
Councillor J Bailey Councillor P Hulbert
Councillor W Burch Councillor R Fletcher
Councillor G Cole Councillor M Jefferys
Councillor G Edge Councillor J Uney

Councillor A Drummond.

Also Present: Isabelle Barrett — Town Clerk, Rosemary Foreman — Minute Assistant, 4 Members
of the Public

Minute Action by

C/10/05/1 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor D Hudson.

C/10/05/2 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTERESTS & CONSIDER
UPDATE OF REGISTER OF INTEREST
None noted.

C/10/05/3 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6™
APRIL2010
Councillor Hirst signed the minutes of the Community Services Committee
meeting held on Tuesday, 6™ April 2010, as a correct record.

C/10/05/4 MATTERS ARISING
None noted.

C/10/05/5 AN INVITATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO PUT
QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS OF NOT MORE THAN 3 MINUTES
DURATION RELATING TO ITEMS LISTED IN THE PUBLIC
PART OF THE AGENDA ONLY
Ms Emma Berry asked that the following be added to the list of memorials
which needed restoring: Fred Archer (Cemetery), Patrick Connolly (All
Saints Churchyard, Albert the Racehorse (Memorial Gardens).

C/10/05/6 UPDATE ON SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FOR FORDHAM
ROAD/CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT AND FRED ARCHER
WAY JUNCTIONS
The Committee noted that the extension to the island outside Waitrose was
almost complete and work on the courtesy crossing in the High Street
would commence on 11™ May in off-peak hours. SCC would issue a press
release when work was complete.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 1 of 4



C/10/05/7

Councillors expressed their concern at the difficulty in crossing Fordham
Road and it was agreed that SCC should be requested to review the
situation.

BRIEF FROM SHNAG RE KING CHARLES II STATUE FOR THE
CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT

The Committee received and noted Ms Hood’s letter and Mr J Wadham
made the following points:

* SCC had helped to price the project for a statue on the roundabout and,
if situated elsewhere, prices would rise and the project would not be
viable.

* The House of Lords had given permission for the copy statue under SCC
management so siting on the roundabout was vital. Permission would
lapse if the site was not accepted.

e There would be no cost to taxpayers as volunteers would pay for such a
visible landmark at the entrance to the town. They were unlikely to fund
a statue on, say, Rutland Hill.

* The statue would be a tourist attraction, marking Newmarket’s history

Councillor Hirst explained that NTC had resolved not to site the statue on
the roundabout and this could only be rescinded if six Councillors signed a
motion for a further debate.

Three members of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/8

C/10/05/9

BRIEF FROM A-BOARD MEETING

Councillor Hirst reported that all traders in Wellington Street, Rous Road,
Sun Lane and Old Station Road had been contacted and numbers asking to
be included on the new A-Boards were — Wellington Street 5, Rous Road 5,
Sun Lane 2, Old Station Road 2. Newmarket Traders to be informed that it
would not be possible to have A-Boards for Sun Lane and Old Station Road
and FHDC to be asked for help in funding the A-Boards for businesses in
Wellington Street and Rous Road.

After further discussion, the following recommendation was agreed:

C/10/05/8.01 Recommendation
That, with effect from 1% August 2010, FHDC be asked to implement
the current legislation regarding A-Boards.

PROGRESS REPORT FROM COMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT
Town Clerk advised that Persimmon had been contacted regarding access
to the Community Garden and Councillor Hirst reported that volunteers had
cleared and seeded the site. Agreement on the lease was awaited.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 2 of 4

Letter mailed
12.05.10

Town Council

Town Clerk/Cllr
Hirst



C/10/05/10 UPDATE ON REFURBISHMENT OF THE COOPER MEMORIAL
Town Clerk advised that work on the refurbishment would commence
immediately.

The Committee noted SCC’s quote of £919.68 for moving the advance
direction sign on Barbara Stradbroke Avenue and agreed that further quotes
should be sought. Councillor Sadler to be asked if he could help meet the
cost from his budget.

The remaining member of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/11 PAINTING OF VENT COLUMNS
Councillor Fletcher advised that Anglian Water had agreed to pay 50% of
the costs of refurbishing the vent columns and he had approached the
Jockey Club, FHDC, SCC and SHNAG regarding help with funding.

C/10/05/11.01 Recommendation
That Town Clerk to obtain quotes for the cost of refurbishing the vent | Town Clerk/
columns in the town. Councillor Fletcher to monitor the project and Clir Fletcher
report back to the Community Services Committee.

C/10/05/12REPORT FROM NEWMARKET IN BLOOM
Councillor Hirst advised that £5,000 had been raised for the Hanging
Baskets Scheme. Summer bedding would be planted out in the week
commencing 17" May and hanging baskets erected week commencing 24"
May. The town would be assessed by Anglia in Bloom on 13"y uly.
Volunteers were helping with the Orchard at Studlands Park and the Car
Boot Sale.

C/10/05/13TOWN KEEPER’S REPORT
Town Clerk advised that the Town Keeper had jet-washed the paving at the
War Memorial Gardens and maintained the Cemetery. A new van had been
purchased and the NTC logo would be inscribed on it shortly.

Councillor Drummond expressed concern at the quantity of rubbish outside

KFC. Town Clerk advised that, as FHDC were going to replace the bins in E-mailed Boyd

. ... . . Nichols on
the High Street, she would ask for additional bins to be provided. 11.05.10
Councillor Burch reported that the seat opposite the old swimming pool Advised Town
was dirty — Town Keeper to be asked to clean it. Keeper on
11.05.10

C/10/05/14 CORRESPONDENCE
None noted.

C/10/05/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday, 7" June 2010 at 7.15 pm.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 3 of 4



C/10/05/16 TO CONSIDER WHETHER UNDER SECTION 100A (4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ACT 1972, THE PRESS AND PUBLIC SHOULD BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING
FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY
INVOLVE THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS PRESCRIBED
IN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AND
INDICATED AGAINST EACH ITEM ##*

Following a vote, it was agreed that the press and public should be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business.

C/10/05/16.01 Resolved

That the Public and Press be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they may involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm.

Signed : Date:

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 4 of 4




Newmarl\et

T O WN COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Community Services Committee
held on Tuesday, 4t May 2010 at 7.15 pm at the Memorial Hall, Newmarket

Attendance :

Councillor W Hirst (Chairman) Councillor G Jaggard
Councillor J Bailey Councillor P Hulbert
Councillor W Burch Councillor R Fletcher
Councillor G Cole Councillor M Jefferys
Councillor G Edge Councillor J Uney

Councillor A Drummond.

Also Present: Isabelle Barrett — Town Clerk, Rosemary Foreman — Minute Assistant, 4 Members
of the Public

Minute Action by

C/10/05/1 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor D Hudson.

C/10/05/2 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTERESTS & CONSIDER
UPDATE OF REGISTER OF INTEREST
None noted.

C/10/05/3 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6™
APRIL2010
Councillor Hirst signed the minutes of the Community Services Committee
meeting held on Tuesday, 6™ April 2010, as a correct record.

C/10/05/4 MATTERS ARISING
None noted.

C/10/05/5 AN INVITATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO PUT
QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS OF NOT MORE THAN 3 MINUTES
DURATION RELATING TO ITEMS LISTED IN THE PUBLIC
PART OF THE AGENDA ONLY
Ms Emma Berry asked that the following be added to the list of memorials
which needed restoring: Fred Archer (Cemetery), Patrick Connolly (All
Saints Churchyard, Albert the Racehorse (Memorial Gardens).

C/10/05/6 UPDATE ON SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FOR FORDHAM
ROAD/CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT AND FRED ARCHER
WAY JUNCTIONS
The Committee noted that the extension to the island outside Waitrose was
almost complete and work on the courtesy crossing in the High Street
would commence on 11™ May in off-peak hours. SCC would issue a press
release when work was complete.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 1 of 4



C/10/05/7

Councillors expressed their concern at the difficulty in crossing Fordham
Road and it was agreed that SCC should be requested to review the
situation.

BRIEF FROM SHNAG RE KING CHARLES II STATUE FOR THE
CLOCK TOWER ROUNDABOUT

The Committee received and noted Ms Hood’s letter and Mr J Wadham
made the following points:

* SCC had helped to price the project for a statue on the roundabout and,
if situated elsewhere, prices would rise and the project would not be
viable.

* The House of Lords had given permission for the copy statue under SCC
management so siting on the roundabout was vital. Permission would
lapse if the site was not accepted.

e There would be no cost to taxpayers as volunteers would pay for such a
visible landmark at the entrance to the town. They were unlikely to fund
a statue on, say, Rutland Hill.

* The statue would be a tourist attraction, marking Newmarket’s history

Councillor Hirst explained that NTC had resolved not to site the statue on
the roundabout and this could only be rescinded if six Councillors signed a
motion for a further debate.

Three members of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/8

C/10/05/9

BRIEF FROM A-BOARD MEETING

Councillor Hirst reported that all traders in Wellington Street, Rous Road,
Sun Lane and Old Station Road had been contacted and numbers asking to
be included on the new A-Boards were — Wellington Street 5, Rous Road 5,
Sun Lane 2, Old Station Road 2. Newmarket Traders to be informed that it
would not be possible to have A-Boards for Sun Lane and Old Station Road
and FHDC to be asked for help in funding the A-Boards for businesses in
Wellington Street and Rous Road.

After further discussion, the following recommendation was agreed:

C/10/05/8.01 Recommendation
That, with effect from 1% August 2010, FHDC be asked to implement
the current legislation regarding A-Boards.

PROGRESS REPORT FROM COMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT
Town Clerk advised that Persimmon had been contacted regarding access
to the Community Garden and Councillor Hirst reported that volunteers had
cleared and seeded the site. Agreement on the lease was awaited.

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 2 of 4

Letter mailed
12.05.10

Town Council

Town Clerk/Cllr
Hirst



C/10/05/10 UPDATE ON REFURBISHMENT OF THE COOPER MEMORIAL
Town Clerk advised that work on the refurbishment would commence
immediately.

The Committee noted SCC’s quote of £919.68 for moving the advance
direction sign on Barbara Stradbroke Avenue and agreed that further quotes
should be sought. Councillor Sadler to be asked if he could help meet the
cost from his budget.

The remaining member of the public left the meeting.

C/10/05/11 PAINTING OF VENT COLUMNS
Councillor Fletcher advised that Anglian Water had agreed to pay 50% of
the costs of refurbishing the vent columns and he had approached the
Jockey Club, FHDC, SCC and SHNAG regarding help with funding.

C/10/05/11.01 Recommendation
That Town Clerk to obtain quotes for the cost of refurbishing the vent | Town Clerk/
columns in the town. Councillor Fletcher to monitor the project and Clir Fletcher
report back to the Community Services Committee.

C/10/05/12REPORT FROM NEWMARKET IN BLOOM
Councillor Hirst advised that £5,000 had been raised for the Hanging
Baskets Scheme. Summer bedding would be planted out in the week
commencing 17" May and hanging baskets erected week commencing 24"
May. The town would be assessed by Anglia in Bloom on 13"y uly.
Volunteers were helping with the Orchard at Studlands Park and the Car
Boot Sale.

C/10/05/13TOWN KEEPER’S REPORT
Town Clerk advised that the Town Keeper had jet-washed the paving at the
War Memorial Gardens and maintained the Cemetery. A new van had been
purchased and the NTC logo would be inscribed on it shortly.

Councillor Drummond expressed concern at the quantity of rubbish outside

KFC. Town Clerk advised that, as FHDC were going to replace the bins in E-mailed Boyd

. ... . . Nichols on
the High Street, she would ask for additional bins to be provided. 11.05.10
Councillor Burch reported that the seat opposite the old swimming pool Advised Town
was dirty — Town Keeper to be asked to clean it. Keeper on
11.05.10

C/10/05/14 CORRESPONDENCE
None noted.

C/10/05/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Monday, 7" June 2010 at 7.15 pm.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 3 of 4



C/10/05/16 TO CONSIDER WHETHER UNDER SECTION 100A (4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ACT 1972, THE PRESS AND PUBLIC SHOULD BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING
FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY
INVOLVE THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS PRESCRIBED
IN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AND
INDICATED AGAINST EACH ITEM ##*

Following a vote, it was agreed that the press and public should be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business.

C/10/05/16.01 Resolved

That the Public and Press be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they may involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm.

Signed : Date:

Minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 4™ May 2010
Page 4 of 4




